Sacramento SACRA ENTO C TY UNIF ED SCHOOL D STRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCAT ON
School District

Agenda ltem# 12.1g
Meeting Date: December 16, 2021

Subject: Approve Minutes of the November 4, 2021, Board of Education Meeting

[] Information ltem Only

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated )
] Conference/Action
[ 1 Action

[] Public Hearing

Division: Superintendent’s Office







URL or (3) using the same URL, submitting a
request for oral comment only when the matter is called, instead of wrttten

wacasared Y. X2 Ao X o HAR, — m  ded YW MDY PUSLNP) Py o
lﬂ’ _ﬁ.—

g
L :

J—

Ay
———

N S N

than two minutes, or other time determined by the Board on each agenda item. Public
comments submitted in writing will not be read aloud, but will be provided to the Board in
advance of the meeting and posted on the District’s website. The Board shall allow a
reasonable time for public comment on each agenda item, not to exceed 15 minutes in
length, including communications and organizational reports. With Board consent, the
President may increase or decrease the length of time allowed for public comment,

4357 E{gu)zr ’l- o v faoeeggar T gl ey gy pra—h ~rabin a1 eoswsttc B o -

[ ,
e,

NN T



4.3 Stellar Student — James Doolittle and Adina Aaron, both Seniors from West

(opnus Hish School were intenguced by Pepsident Pritchetr

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION;




Jfrom Albert Einstein Middle School. Ms. Sanchez read the
r@mlutianl.

, .

hvv 3

[ 1Y Wy |

Terrence Gladney
Board Comments

Second Vice President Woo motioned to approve. Vice
President Murawski seconded. The motion passed unanimously
with Member Villa absent.

8.2 Resolution No. 3240 Recognition of Veterans Day Action
(Christina Pritchett)

President Pritchett read parts of the resolution and Academic
Office Administrative Assistant Gamine Curry, a veteran, spoke

Public Comment.
None ‘

Board Comments

Second Vice President Woo motioned to approve, and Vice
President Murawski seconded. The motion was approved 6-0
with Member Villa absent.

8.3 Update on Mandatory COVID-19 Vaccine for Eligible, Information
Non-Exempt Students and Staff (Bob Lyons, Victoria
Flores, and Raoul Bozio)

Director of Student Support and Health Services Victoria
Flores, In-House Counsel Raoul Bozio, and Chief Information
Officer Bob Lyons presented. They covered Sacramento
County Vaccination rates, COVID-19 cases in the District,
District response, recent developments, the path forward, the
October 12" resolution, stages toward increases immunity, a
projected timeline, a COVID-19 vaccination requirement
pathways and communication plan, student and staff vaccine

ENT]_ SR pp—— e i I a7

nvnsdesneanmandon mmemnd Teiar L L .3 . - —
r)_s—j

Board Agenda, November 4, 2021 4



. KotigSiaatge 4

Board Comments

Vice President Murawski said that the presentation was
excellent, and she thanked the presenters. She stated that she
is in favor of moving forward with vaccinations for children
aged 5 —11.

Member Garcia also thanked the presenters. She asked for a
more concrete timeline on when children aged 5 — 11 will be
required to be vaccinated. She noted that an upward trend is
being seen in this group. She asked if boosters will be
available at the clinics being held. Ms. Flores said yes, they
will likely have Moderna boosters. Member Garcia then
asked what happens to staff that does not vaccinate.
Superintendent Aguilar explained the difference between
corrective action for staff and that for students. Member
Garcia asked how the District will make sure it is staffing up
Jor independent study. She also asked if part of the
independent study pool will be made up of staff that is
unvaccinated. Superintendent Aguilar said that, in going
through the on-line portal process, there are a series of
questions designed to give feedback on how to project staffing
m’ﬁﬁ_‘ lz:ﬂ_,&cn,iainﬂd mare ahnut the an-live nortal _Member

. J - z —_—r——————————————— —_———————————————————————————
'ﬁ@

but noted that famzlzes need to be remmded over and over

______ . -y :
: ﬂ_ . —

available. She also noted that there are still over 300 families
waztmg for zndependent study Supermtendent Aguzlar

P2 W Ll ;
- rfﬁp-_ P

..- -
i Vit —
Board Agenda, Novﬁw k5 . :




Public Comment:
Rich Vasquez

Mo Kashmiri
Alison French-Tubo

Board Comments

Member Phillips said it does make sense that many children

11 . F6PD SR

dividing areas have to do with the streets. She noted that a
lot of students are getting into cars and going to school in
other areas. She noted also that Area 7 still does not have a
comprehensive high school and is missing a lot of
connectivity with the community. She feels improving schools
would make a great deal of difference in regard to increasing
the number of students that attend school in their area. She
said the maps do not necessarily make a difference because
children are often attending school somewhere outside of the
area. She said we need to make sure students can walk to and
participate in their neighborhood school.

President Pritchett reminded that this is only about a voting
area of the trustees and not a redistricting of students and
their home schools.

Vice President Murawski noted that a lot of people have
moved into Area 1, and she feels it is appropriate to
rebalance the District.

President Pritchett asked for all Board members to be able to
attend all community meetings if they chose to do so.

Mr. Bozio noted that it is not a requirement to have a
community member in every trustee area.

Member Rhodes said he feels the community piece is critical
and that the community should be intentionally e d.

W L a- - '
/]
Board Agenaﬁ' , November 4, !!!!! i



Chief Business Officer Rose Ramos presented. She gave the
history and background of the District’s budget, and presented on
the current budget status and multi-year projection.

Public Comment:
Daniel Darby

Mo Kashmiri
Alison French-Tubo

Board Comments:

Member Garcia asked if there has been an analysis on how
many programs can be expensed to COVID-19 funds for
multiple years. Ms. Ramos explained the circumstances over
time that caused re-evaluation of expenses in the budget. She
said they just have to make sure that items are expensed as
allowable and that for future years it must be determined that
criteria is still being met. Member Garcia noted that the
Sacramento County Olffice of Education conditionally approved
the District budget, and she asked what the plan due in
December will be and for what year. Ms. Ramos said that the
plan will be for 2022-23. She added that, due to COVID-19
Jfunding, there is enough reserve to get by for the next two years.
However, those reserves will be depleted eventually and this is
why a couple different scenarios were presented to the Board.

| Member Garrjo.asked since endipe_fund halovee js aresplt of

opg=time savines and unsnentdollars how much dpesench R

NN I N

- contribute to the ending fund balance and why does this trend.
: — . = continue year after year. Ms. Ramos explained how, initial '

' Y now if there is additional. _
help needed in Human Resources 5




Chief Human Resources Officer Cancy McArn and In-House
Counsel Raoul Bozio presented. They went over the revised
board policy and revisions.

Public Comment.
None

Board Comments

c
|

F7YEET

m

M

» " .
NS RSNV I WY S SN e

Member Rhodes seconded. The motion passed 5-0 with
Member Villa and Vice President Murawski absent.

10.2 Public Hearing: Second Reading of Proposed Board Policy Action
4119.24, Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student
Interactions (Raoul Bozio and Cancy McArn)

Chief Human Resources Officer Cancy McArn and In-House
Counsel Raoul Bozio presented. They went over the revised
board policy and revisions.

Public Comment:
None

Board Comments
Vice President Woo made a motion to approve this item, and

Member Garcia seconded. The motion passed 5-0 with Member
Villa and Vice President Murawski absent.

11.0 TIONS
Board Agenda, November 4, 2021






Board Agenda, November 4, 2021



.. IS Fl|

At &,

r —

¥ N V.

~oag~

i

A

/]

4

— 4

.

— 4

4

r

- i

I 3

T s e £ » B —E e e - -
o e i - P

o me—

.
LANTY SN N .d\l

~
q

l_
LN SR o N .

SN -



